# Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization INTER CLUB COUNCIL MINUTES 3041 West Ave K. Lancaster, CA 93536

3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Student Lounge on Thursday, 4:30 pm February 10, 2011

The Inter Club Council of the Antelope Valley College met on February 10, 2011. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization Treasurer Patricia DelGaudio (661)722-6300 ext 6160.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1 Call to order: 4:37pm 1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by Patricica DelGaudio 1.3 Roll Call: African Club for Excellence: Absent Alpha Iota: Present **ASL@AVC:** Present AV Campus Christians: Absent **AVC Club Checkmate:** Present **AVC CNSA:** Present **AVC Fire Academy:** Absent **AVC Gamers:** Absent Marauder Music: Present Model United Nations (MUN): Present **Parent Club:** Present **Possibilities:** Present Psychology Students Organization: Absent **Respiratory Therapy Spring 2011:** Present Rotaract: Present Skills Club: Present **SNAC Spring 2011:** Present SNAC Fall 2011: Present **SNAC Spring 2012:** Present

Membership is 19, Quorum is 11; 14 were present, Quorum is established.

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda: Moved to adopt the agenda by Rotaract, seconded by SNAC Spring 2012. Motion passed 14/0/0.

1.5 Approval of the Minutes: Moved to approve the minutes from January 27, 2011 by Rotaract, seconded by Skills. Motion passed 14/0/0.

#### II. PUBLIC FORUM

Sherri Day: Spoke on behalf of her sister is part of a program that raises money for military families. She is asking for volunteers to help at their fundraiser, which will be

a carwash on Saturday, February 26, 2011 from 8am to 4pm at the Mobile gas station on Challenger and Ave I.

Ardis Mays: Announced that clubs need to get more involved with the new students that are coming to AVC, and encourage them to stay in school and be active with the campus clubs.

### III. **REPORTS**

**Advisor's Report:** Dr. Zimmerman announced: She agreed with Ardis Mays, she too wants the students at AVC to feel engaged. She also mentioned that AVC was looking at a huge budget cut (around 8 million dollars) and invited the clubs to come to the ASO Budget Committee Meeting Friday, February 11, 2011 at 3pm.

**Chair's Report**: Patricia DelGaudio announced: That it was unacceptable for the clubs not to show up for their tables during Welcome Week. Also that she is going to start a contest between the clubs called "Race for the Points" whoever gets the most points (a ASO/SAC event the club will get 10 points and if they host their own event the club will get 2 points). The club with the most points will get \$200 into their club account. The winner will be announced at the Leadership Lunch on May 20, 2011.

### **Club Reports:**

**Alpha Iota:** Had a fundraiser at the Faculty Welcome Back on Friday, February 7, 2011, and made \$152 and they donated the money to the ASO Food Pantry. **SNAC Spring 2012**: Made \$350 at Angel's Bingo.

### IV. ACTION ITEMS

#### 4.1 ASO/ICC Activities

National Goof Off day is March 21 and SAC is looking for clubs to participate by having carnival games. If you want to join in you need to sign up. Community day is March 23 ASO Hearts and Hands is making brown bags lunches for students

#### 4.2 Club Activations

Moved to approve Students for Change and AVC SOAR Robotics by Rotaract, seconded by Respiratory Therapy Spring 2011. Motion passed 14/0/0.

### 4.3 Club Activities:

### **SNAC Spring 2011:** Moved to approve:

1. The purchase of invitations with envelopes, uniforms, caps, lamps, and pins for the pinning ceremony, and their faculty luncheon, seconded by Alpha Iota. Motion passed 14/0/0.

#### **Respiratory Therapy Spring 2011**: Moved to approve:

1. America's Got Talent taping on March 10 9date changed)

2. Candle Light Party on March 1

3. Panera Bread fundraiser in Lancaster on March 28, seconded by Skills. Motion passed; 14/0/0.

#### **AVC CNSA**: Moved to approve:

1. A conference called "Leadership for Registered Nurses" in Salt Lake City, Utah on April 6 though 12, seconded by Alpha Iota. Motion passed 14/0/0.

**<u>Rotaract:</u>** Moved to approve:

1. Stuffing Goody Bags for the Rotary Charity Auction on February 17 at AV Fairgrounds.

2. Cold Stone fundraiser on Thursday, February 17 from 5pm to 8pm (they get 15%).

3. Biggest Loser Weigh- In Event on March 2 in the Student Lounge and Library Plaza from 1pm to 4pm.

- 4. Chili's fundraiser at both locations all day on March 10 (they will get 15%).
- 5. Biggest Loser Wellness Day Event on March 17 in Library Plaza from 11am to 2pm.
- 6. El Torito fundraiser on March 23 from 5pm to 8pm (they get 25%).

8. Rotaract will be assisting the Rotary with their annual auction at the Hellenic Center on March 26.

9. Biggest Loser Walk-A-Thon (Date TBA).

10. Vince's Pasta and Pizza fundraiser on February 23 from 5pm to 9pm.

11. Biggest Loser Winner's Gala on May 21 (location TBA).

12. End of the Year Bowling on June 4 (location TBA), seconded by Alpha Iota. Motion passed 140/0.

Point of Personal Privilege for Respiratory Therapy Spring 2011 at 5:48pm

## **<u>SNAC Fall 2011</u>**: Moved to approve:

1. A 50/50 Oppurtunity Drawing February 16 through March 2.

2. Sell Sweatshirts (\$30- \$32 each) beginning March 2, seconded by Skills. Motion passed 13/0/0.

## **AVC SOAR Robotics:**

1. Go to FTC national Competition on April 26 in St. Louis, Missouri, seconded by Alpha Iota. Motion passed 13/0/0.

<u>Alpha Iota</u>: Moved to approve:

1. Campus Clean Up and Picnic on February 18 (location TBA).

2. Spring Convention in Ontario on April 1 through 3.

3. MS Walk on April 30 in the Lancaster Market Place, seconded by The Parent Club. Motion passed 13/0/0.

## Marauder Music:

1. Open Mic Night on March 11 in the Student Lounge from 6pm to 8pm, seconded by Possibilities. Motion passed 13/0/0.

<u>MUN</u>: Moved to approve:

1. Crazy Ottos fundraiser all through March.

2. Conference at UC Berkeley on March 3 through the 6.

3. Conference at UCLA on April 7 through the 10, seconded by The Parent Club. Motion passed 13/0/0.

## V. ANNOUNCEMENTS / UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENT

The clubs are allowed to reserve the Student Lounge ONCE a month.

On Wednesday, February 16, 2011 Dr. Chuck Wall will be giving a presentation in the Cafeteria at 2pm.

The Next ICC meeting will be on Thursday, February 24, 2011 in the Student Lounge at 4:30pm.

## VI. ADJOURNMENT

Moved to adjourn the meeting by Rotaract, seconded by MUN. Motion passed 13/0/0.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:07pm.